
 

 

Deputy Moynihan  
Dáil Eireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 
  
Date 12.08.25 
  
PQ Number: 42442/25 
  
 
To ask the Minister for Health to provide the number of individuals currently wait listed for the 
complex menopause service in Cork, by the length of time waiting that is, up to 6, 12, 18 and over 
18 months, in tabular form; and if she will make a statement on the matter. -Aindrias Moynihan 
 

 

Dear Deputy Moynihan, 
 
The Health Service Executive has been asked to respond directly to your Parliamentary 
Question. I trust the following information will be of assistance: 
 

Months -6 -12 -18 

W.L 70 86 12 

 
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out if you require any further information. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Dr. Mairead O’Riordan  
Clinical Director, Cork University Maternity Hospital, Ireland South Women & Infants Directorate 
Senior Lecturer of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University College Cork 

 
 


